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August 22, 2022

TO: Deans, VP for Instruction, and Director of IHE

FROM: Elizabeth Weeks, Associate Provost for Faculty Affairs

SUBJECT: 2022-2023 Post-Tenure Review Deadlines

POST-TENURE REVIEW: Per UGA Policy for Review of Tenured Faculty, post-
tenure reviews should be completed by the end of the academic year. Accordingly, all

faculty who must be evaluated for post-tenure review in 2022-23 should be reviewed no
later than Friday, May 5, 2023.

POST-TENURE REVIEW SURVEY: Per UGA Policy on Review of Tenured Faculty
(Section IV, Item C), at the end of every academic year each dean shall receive a report
from the promotion/tenure unit head listing the names of faculty members reviewed
during that academic year and summarizing the outcomes of those reviews. To document
this outcome data for the University of Georgia, a survey in PDF format is attached.
Please return the completed survey for your school/college to Angelina Carlson
(angelina.carlson@uga.edu) at the Office of Faculty Affairs by Friday, May 26, 2023.

Please note that per USG Academic and Student Affairs Handbook 4.7, Post-Tenure
Review, revisions to the UGA Policy for Review of Tenured Faculty will not take effect
until Academic Year 2023-2024.

Commit to Georgia | give.uga.edu
An Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action, Veteran, Disability Institution


https://provost.uga.edu/policies/appointment-promotion-and-tenure/policy-for-review-of-tenured-faculty/
https://provost.uga.edu/policies/appointment-promotion-and-tenure/policy-for-review-of-tenured-faculty/
mailto:angelina.carlson@uga.edu)
https://www.usg.edu/academic_affairs_handbook/section4/C690
https://www.usg.edu/academic_affairs_handbook/section4/C690

